
 

 
 

August 22, 2017 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Mark Harden, Bill Durham, Thomas Martin, P.E., George McClure, Lawton Davis, M.D., Don 

Loggins, Mark Risse, PhD., Michael Fugate, P.E., Danny Johnson, P.E., Thomas Bowden, Jim 
McClain, Tim Thornton, Jennifer Morley, and Hwan Cho. 

 
From: R. Chris Rustin, DrPH, Secretary 
 
Subject: 35th DPH Technical Review Committee meeting agenda  
 
This is to confirm that a Technical Review Committee meeting will be held at 10:30 AM, September 29, 
2017 at the Macon-Bibb Health Department, 171 Emery Highway, Macon, Georgia.  The purpose of the 
meeting will include the following: 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Adoption of Minutes 
3. New Members and Reappointments 
4. Election of Officers 
5. New Business 

a. Presby Environmental, Inc. – Proposed AES Product Modifications 
i. Standards Sub-Committee Recommendations 

ii. Fred Vengrouski – Presby  
b. Proposed Manual Changes and Additions 

i. Section D – Riser and Lid Systems 
1. Standards Sub-Committee Recommendation 

ii. Section C – Saturated Hydraulic Conductivity Appendix 
iii. Section B – Repair Area Language  

6. Adjourn 
 
 
Questions should be directed to: 
 
R. Chris Rustin, DrPH, MS, REHS 
Georgia Department of Public Health 
Environmental Health Section 
2 Peachtree Street, N.W., 13th floor 
Atlanta, GA 30303-3186 
404-657-6534 


